A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ACADEMY ) RESOLUTION NO. 975
SQUARE SENIOR CENTER ) for 2003

WHEREAS, the City of Lebanon supports senior activities and helps coordinate senior
services; and

WHEREAS, the current Senior Center is inadequate to meet the needs of seniors; and

WHEREAS, the library and cafeteria wing of the former Lebanon Middle School provides a
much larger area for a Senior Center than is now currently available.

THEREFORE THE LEBANON CITY COUNCIL RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: That the
Cafeteria/Library wing of the former Lebanon Middle School shall be designated as the Lebanon
Senior Center of Academy Square and that it be dedicated to those activities and functions that serve
our senior citizens.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the City of Lebanon seeks all appropriate means and
funds to remodel the new Lebanon Senior Center in order to better facilitate senior programs and

activities.

Passed by the Council by a vote of {g for and ﬁ against and approved by the Mayor
this_// day of June 2003.

Kenneth I. Toombs, Mayor [X]
Ron Miller, Jr., Council President [ ]

John E. Hltt, City Recorder
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CITY OF LEBANON

l-‘

CITY OF LEBANON[jy

i MEMORANDUM
TO: " Mayor and City Council DATE:  June 6, 2003
FROM: City Administrator /M

SUBJECT:  Re: Resolution to designate Lebanon Senior Center

As you may recall from our last City Council meeting, Jackie Pendleton of the Library/Senior Trust
addressed the Council. Her concern was that the new facility at Academy Square (Cafeteria-Library
Wing) be formally designated a Senior Center as this would facilitate obtaining grants to remodel the
building.

Attached is a resolution to formally designate this building on Academy Square as a Senior Center
facility.

JEH/tat

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE
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